From: Redacted

Sent: 10/27/2010 3:25:22 PM

To: 'Simon, Sean A.' (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Microgy Update

Sean:

There are two additional components to the Microgy invoice that | should have mentioned in my last
email.  Along with the cover page with the total invoice amount (total volume x time unit price) price, the
invoice also includes:

1. Attestation language wherein Microgy certifies that the volumes referenced PG&E meets the eligibility
requirements for biogas injected into a natural gas pipeline” pursuant {o the Third Edition of the
California Energy Commission's RPS Eligibility Guidebook for the use in a California RPA-certified
facility; and

2. One-page summary of daily volumes scheduled and delivered to the Delivery Point (Topock).

Hope that helps,
From:[Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 2:12 PM
To: 'Simon, Sean A!'

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: Microgy Update

All that is included in the Microgy invoice is the amount of units produced (MMBtu's) for that month at
the specific facility, the unit price, and the total amount being invoiced to PG&E.

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 11:10 AM
TofRedacted |

Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Microgy Update

Can you clarify what information is entailed in the "Microgy's invoice" denoted as "1)" below.

Regards,
Sean
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mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.
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